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_________________________________________ 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO  

RFP 9600-95: Construction Materials Inspection and 
Testing Services 

 
Date: Thursday, October 2, 2025  
   
To:  All participants submitting Proposals for RFP # 9600-95 
 
From: Freddy Vigilmartinez, Management Analyst, NMC Contracts Division 
 
Subject:  Addendum No. 1 to RFP #9600-95 
 
This addendum is to answer the questions* that have been received by prospective 
bidders for RFP 9600-95. 
 

Answers to Vendor Questions for RFP #9600-95 
 

1. Is there a Project Labor Agreement in place that testing and inspection firms will be required to 

comply with?  

Please refer to the Sample Agreement Template in the RFP document for the County of 

Monterey Standard Agreement Template. A sample Professional Services Agreement 

Template is also attached at the end of the vendor questions. 

2. How many on-call contracts does the District intend to award (one or more)?  

Three 

3. Could you provide a list of upcoming projects anticipated under this on-call contract?  

Seismic Retrofit, Medsurg 3 Refresh, Road Work 
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4. Could you share which firm(s) currently or previously held the on-call inspection and testing 

contract?  

Kleinfelder, Moore Twining Associates, ZRMA Group 

5. Regarding HCAI experience, who is the current Inspector of Record (IOR)?  

George Narancic  

6. Who is the General Contractor on Project?  

Staples Construction/ Newton Construction 

7. Who are the current service providers of CMT&SI services?  

Kleinfelder, Moore Twining Associates, ZRMA Group 

8. Under Experience and References section as part of the section 3, it does not refer to 
Attachment B – Project Reference, but it is included in the proposal package layout and 
evaluation criteria. Do we need to use Attachment B for each reference project? Do we need to 
include at least 3 or 5 projects, and can we request to include projects from last 10 years?  
 

a. Please use attachment B for each referenced project. 
b. Per attachment B states “5 project within the last 5 years.” 
c. Please submit minimally 3 project that are HCAI jurisdiction but a total of 5 

projects. 
 

9. Is it ok if we include our standard Schedule of Fee along with the rates on Attachment C in a 
separate sealed envelope and how many copies do we need to submit for the Section 4, Sealed 
Pricing (C-Fee Schedule)?  
 

a. Yes you can submit your schedule of along with rates on Attachment C. 
b. Per the RFQ “8.2.1 Four (4) sets of the proposal package (one proposal marked 

“Original” plus three copies) shall be submitted in response to this solicitation. 
Each copy shall include a cover indicating the company name submitting and 
should reference “RFP#9600-95”.” 
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Signature page to follow 
 

Please be sure to sign and submit the signature page in your bid proposal to acknowledge 
receipt of Addendum No. 1 
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This Addendum No. 1 Signature Page below must be signed and submitted with your proposal please. 
 
Per Section 4.7. “IT IS THE CONTRACTORS’ SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE 
THAT THEY RECEIVE ANY AND ALL ADDENDA FOR THIS RFP by either informing 
Natividad Medical Center of their mailing information or by regularly checking the NMC web page at 
www.natividad.com (Vendors tab). Addenda will be posted on the website the day they are released.” 
 
 This acknowledgement signature page of Addendum No. 1 must be submitted with your 

proposal. 
 
 If this acknowledgement signature page is not submitted with you bid proposal, your entire 

proposal package may be considered non-responsive. 
 

 
RECEIPT IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED OF ADDENDUM NO. 1, 

RFP # 9600-95 
 

 
__________________________  ___________________________ 
Authorized Company Signature   Printed Name 
 
 
__________________________  __________________________ 
Company Name     Date 

 
























